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Matilda Sanders 2029/ ,‘77;7
To: Matilda Sanders
Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120291-TP - BellSouth/AT&T and US LEC of Florida

The second part of that e-mail - correcting the name in the list of utilities - can be disregarded. | was looking at an earlier record.

Jeff Bates

Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 10:00 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Mark Long; Shalonda Hopkins; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Docket No. 120291-TP - BellSouth/AT&T and US LEC of Florida

Matilda, please change the docket title to include the full, certificated name of the CLEC - US LEC of Florida, LLC d/b/a PAETEC
Business Services - and in the list of utilities, if you can, please change the name from US LEC of Florida Inc. to the certificated
name as well.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jeff Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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